PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY

ODESSA, TEXAS 79762
4001 PENBROOK

NATURAL RESOURCES GROUP
Exploration and Production December 18 s 1979

Application for SWD--
Philmex No. 14, M-28-17-33,
Maljamar Grayburg-San Andres

New Mexico Department of Energy and Minerals (3)
0il Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention! Mr. Mike Holland
Geologist

Gentlemen:

In response to your subject request of November 8, 1979, the fol-
lowing data is submitted:

1. Tabular summary of all wells within one-half mile of the in-
Jjection well detailed per Memo 3-77. Confirming conversation
with Mr. Ulvog, cement tops are not available from scout
records and have been calculated.

2. The only plugged and abandoned well within one-half mile of
the proposed injection well is the James P. Dunigan - Cockburn
No. 1 (D-33-17-33), schematic attached.

Very truly yours,

T. Harold McLemore
Area Regulation and Proration
Analyst
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